0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 5, 1961

Mr. Williar ©. hussell

R & G Drilling Company

Box 327

Farmington, New Hexico

Dear Sirs:

Returned herewith are Forms C-128 for your #63 Lunt well.
Pleace outline the dedicated acreage, which we assume to be the
Zast half of the section, and sign the certificate in Seciion &

EZeturn the cxecutea forms C-125 to this office.

Yours very truly

A, R, Rendrick
Engineer, Listrict #3
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